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ADDENDUM 1 
(please sign and return with the submittal) 

CHANGES: 

Change 1 - Section 1, Introduction,  Subsection 1.3 Timeline - Schedule of Events, is amended as 
follows:  

The Offer Due Date is extended to April 19, 2024, at 2:00 pm. 

Change 2 - Section 1, Introduction, Subsection 1.3 Timeline – Schedule of Events, is amended as 
follows: 

Submit to procurement@phoenix.gov 

Change 3 - Remove and Replace Pricing Proposal with Pricing Proposal Revised Addendum 1. 
Notes:   The pricing proposal was modified to add supplier part numbers to provide more concise 
information to Offerers. Discontinued products were removed from the pricing proposal.  
Section 3, Scope of Work, Subsection 3.4 Estimated Quantities/ Core was updated to reflect the 
addition of part numbers and removal of discontinued part numbers.
Please send the Pricing Proposal Revised Addendum 1 as part of the submittal. 
DO NOT SEND the original Pricing Proposal. 
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VENDOR’S INQUIRIES AND CITY’S RESPONSES: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by the potential 
respondents. 

No Ques�on Answer 

1 
Can you please help us with the part# for all 
requested products?  TDG wants to ensure we 
meet the government's requirements for this 
solicita�on  

Please see the revised pricing proposal  
(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal Post REVISED) 

2 
Do you want them with or without lids? Please see the revised pricing proposal  

(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal Post REVISED) 

3 
I wanted to ask if manufacturer pn’s are 
available for the items on the pricing proposal 
worksheet?  

Please see the revised pricing proposal  
(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal Post REVISED) 

4 
Is there any possibility of providing part 
numbers for these products?   
Would you consider nego�a�ng upon award 
or any other alterna�ves? 

Please see the revised pricing proposal  
(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal Post REVISED) 
No nego�a�ons will be conducted upon award. 
during the compe��ve solicita�on process. 

5 
What grade (HPLC, ACS, etc.) and what is the 
applica�on? 
Item #80 Tube Culture Disposable Borosilicate 
What capacity size are you needing here?  

Please see the revised pricing proposal  
(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal Post REVISED) 

6 
On page 25, there is an MFC Clause ….. 

Is it possible to retract this statement? 

The City of Phoenix hereby rejects this 
request and will retain the provision in 
Sec�on 4, Standard Terms and Condi�ons, 
Subsec�on 4.4, Costs and Payments, item G. 
Maximum Prices. 
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No Question Answer 
7 For the following Line Items we would like to inquire on a 

Part Number of what is being used currently so we can 
beter quote the exact product being used.   

Line Items: 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 20, 21, 23, 27, 51, 
53, 69, 78, 79, 80, 85, 86 ,87, 88, 89, 90, and 91 

Please see the revised pricing 
proposal  
(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal 
Post REVISED) 

8 Please give us the clarifica�on for the queries men�oned 
below. 

Item No: 80, 52, 27 
     Ques�on: Please specify the exact size of these 
products. 

Item No: 89, 90, 91 
     Ques�on: Please specify the color of these products. 

Item No: 53 
     Ques�on: Please specify both the color and the 
capacity of the botle. 

Item No: 56 
     Ques�on: Please specify the quan�ty of test strips 
needed per box or package. 

Item No: 07,09,10,11 
     Ques�on: Please specify the type of botle needed 
here: Round or Square. 

Item No: 45,46 
     Ques�on: Kindly provide mil size of the product. 

Please see the revised pricing 
proposal  
(IFB 24 0229 Pricing Proposal 
Post REVISED) 
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge receipt and 
acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum with the bid or proposal 
submittal. 

Name of Company:     

Address:    

Authorized Signature:    

Print Name and Title:   
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